

Larry Pfalzer

14404 Lime Kiln Rd, Albion, NY 14411
585-813-2106 llfalz24@yahoo.com

Summary

I have experience as a Computer-Controlled (CNC) Machine Operator, as a Sign Installer and as a Packaging Machine Operator in industries including Manufacturing, Business Services and Wholesale Trade-Durable Goods. Most recently, I have been working as a CNC Operator at Chassix from July 2009 to June 2013.

Experience

CNC Operator Chassix Jul 2009 - Jun 2013

- Removed and replaced dull cutting tools.
- Adjusted machine feed and speed.
- Researched error messages and ensured programs meet specifications.
- Performed daily system backups.
- Lifted work pieces to machines manually.
- Calculated machine speed, feed ratios, size of cuts and position of cuts.
- Operated and controlled mini computers.
- Maintained specifications by observing, drilling, grooving, cutting and facing.
- Used measuring instruments, including micrometers and gauge to meet tolerance requirements
- Manipulated consoles to re-sequence job steps after job interruption.

Sign Installer Batavia Sign Company Oct 2008 - Jun 2009

- Form signs from PVC, plastic, vinyl, wood, aluminum and other metals.
- Install Signs.
- Repair/replace damaged signs.
- Modify and change signs per customer requests.
- Offer excellent customer service.

Packaging Machine Operator Portola Packaging Sep 2007 - Aug 2008

- Started, stopped and adjusted machines.
- Operated manual hand jack.
- Inspected labels to verify accuracy, clarity and completeness.
- Moved pallets of product to designated areas.
- Inspected finished items and removed defective items.
- Established and verified counts and quantities.
- Assembled boxes and inserts for packing products.
- Cleared machine jams.

Parts/Counter Representative New Country Motor Car Apr 2004 - Mar 2007

- Sold spare or replacement parts.
- Found part stock numbers and prices.
- Located parts by looking at catalogs, microfiche and computers.
- Provided price quotes.
- Set up orders for shipment, pickup and delivery.
- Prepared invoices, sales slips, house requisitions and contracts.
- Assisted service technicians select parts.
- Examined returned parts for defects.
- Notified customer when parts were received.
- Followed all company safety policies and procedures.
- Built and maintained relationships with vendors and customers.

Education

GED New York State Dept of Education